
: United Nations Nations Unies 
(· .:...: t) .::~~ m: , . - ·-· 

~ ' :- !. 
,. - ~ . ... ' " 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL . COUNCIL 

CONS ElL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

W:RIS'l"'RICTED 

E/CK.6/SR.9 
17 February 1947 

ORIGIH1\L: E!TGLISJI 

COMMISSJOH OIJ TITE STATUS o:B' WO~.ffiN 

SL,'!v;M.A1.1Y RECOR.:.., OF THE NINTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Succeos, Nevr York, on Friday, 14 February 19!.:.7, nt 3 p.m. 

Preser:t: 

Chairman: M:::-s. B. Begtrup 

. Vice-Chairman: Mrs. J. Street 

Ha.:ppcrteur: l,1rs. E. U:ralova .. 

Hembers: 11rs. 1V. S. Noll" 
Mrs. A. F. de Echeverria 
Mrs. :1-1.. Leiauchevx 
Miss S. Baoterr~chea 
Nrs. Humid Ali 
!>1rs. A. Castillo Ledon 
Mrs. A. Cosma 
1:liss H. SutherlaPd 
Miss D. Kenyon 
l~·s. E. Popova 

~1rs. I. Urdaneta 

Representatives of Specialized Ac;encies: 

£-'Irs. E. RO'i·re 

(DeP.lllark} 

. (Australia) 

(Byelorussian Soviet 
Socialist Republic) 

(China) 
(Costa lUca) 
(France) 

· (Guatemala) 
(India} 
(~1exico) 
(S;yTia) 
(United Y.:ingdom) 
(U:r:ited States of America) 
(Union of Soviet 

Socialist Repub.lics) 
(Venezuela) 

(ILO) .:• 

Consultants of Non•Govermaental Organizati ons: 

Secretariat: 

Hiss L. Spiegel · 
Miss T. Sen<ler 
Hr s • II. Fuhrmrm 

MiGs E. Boverman 

(ilFTU) 
(AFL) 
(ICA) 

(Secretary of the Commiscion) 

The CRAIP.!A.JUJ asked the momber from Hexico to present the revise~ para.g:;,~aph 

(b) of the Draft Reso;J.:ution concernir.3 Relaticns vrith the Truste(whip Council. 

/Vrrs. d .. e C.ASTILLO LEDOU (He:dco) 



1·~"'"'0 d - • e CASTILLO LEDON (Hexico) :proposed th t 
a :Pa!'agraph (b) . ~. ~ , 

. . . 
ron follc·\o.'S: 

"Tl lo Co~' ........ "~ ·~ou_ on r~ .. , J':l.uests th~<~- 1 

C 
uv t.le Econo"'"'c 

:lee tho rn~ ....... and s ~ ..:.-'Usteeship C oc.u.t r, ... · •. •OUllCi}. is ~" Bt•- bl , .. ... . . ' 
· - J ~ ishad 

C-:>r.oultaticr _, . . . ' arrnn~a 8 " -p 
-l an~-. collaboration ,__ t· ·- -~ t:." ~: .. • ~ ; 

. ue ireen the 'l'rus~ h 
C0'::lmiss1o~. ". -- veeo. lp Co\l:l~il :.:.! 

'I'llo r,;y AT·-· 
-l· -.e.:•:t\N put the · -proposed :paragr-::ph (b) -

~ ~ .. ,. . ~,:-- -c·r· to the v~to. 
· ' • .v.:. u l. c: Pe~~ag~.9lJh (h) 

;3 -- • - - ~ , as :pres ented 1- th 
a. .... o:pted 'by a vote of 10 t o"y e me::n"ber f::-0t:: Jl e;r:1 c" 

- 0 with 3 abstcnti · J• \:: 
rr ~ 

1 
e; c;··· ~ -i .. 1.," ~T 0.113, 

- · .tl' ... Ll•:..t-u• reminde1 the Co:mm; . lSBlon that paragra·,h ( ) 
J;' c C.e~ b•: ':'1 

• .. '·I , 
.. l " l:.:.-:nr.l Ul'd +b~ •·· • ~.dv pcragraph (d) h ' aQ been amenaed b7 " 8. p!.·(~ViCU'J <!L':1r.< : ~ .• 

t!l ' !n }mt t'he "\.lhole re so lu ti en to >ljhe Yo ;,;e • 

0F~-:0 .rt~::1l tlos for 1.:0m0n 1.;-ere the most effective mca!'lS of tt:>.king r :>:, :Jl~ !r '-'' 

fnll c;:;,~lcyr..e:1t of political rights. Tl:s United KingG.on resolutio:1, c! ~.- : ,~ 

r:::n(:tllns up nnsuers to the part of th0 SecrEJto.ry-General's q:.1~st1 c :;:-.: !:- · .. 

p::-:>vi<lo n p:rnc·i:-ical approach to the :pro'olco that would give hope to ·.: ::·-. 

e ·,r·]r.:, ,;!:ere, es_t:~ec.;ially in the less-developed countries. 

r:~·s. ::J~I.ID ALI (rn,ua) was in full sympathy >-rith tlw United?:.:.:-.: .!:. 

rosolut:on, out she did not feel that it should be conside:-ed at t!:e ;: ·: 

tl"'c, ~'l:o Coocnissicn ohoul<l concentrate first on the question °~ ,,,,.::·: . 

r~lit!cal rights. r_ r-•.r.• n1 ' • . ~ ' 

S
+..,tes of ~~~erica) said that a U;Jite - .; .. ~-- ~ 

Z..Hns !<Rii'YO~ (U!llted ~'-" l1J.U. .. ;\-~, : · 

>-rould be pre:::; en ted. a~ ... . 
I. II • 

o}:~o:~·~-: .. · · ~ .:d nL:.c.r to the one made bY Miss Suthe!·iand, 

It 
ur.uld state that educational and professicn5l 

r., .. ~ () ~-r ~c . .. . .J 

··'I 
.· . a."l" 1 t "~-·-

: 1. t. al rights in i ::Jportance' ... 
·.~c-mcn vcre socond only to po ~ ~c 

ld f education. 

Col,L.a~oration with UNESCO in t ne fie o 
nu:;scs t u 

( 
f''• I • • r.-z.! . . .... 

;z~s. 

f . 



rJcN.6/SR.9 
Pase 3 

} ... ~ ... 
'C~~na} c~ll~d attention to p~ra£raDh 3, page 6, of the 
\ 

• .. .;('.r~·c o:.- l.he Div~ a ion of HtBnn Rig'.lts on the Resolution ·- ... -

. ·.:,; :-cut:cal R~cht:.~ of \{omen (doci..tment z/c:c6/5), wh:i.ch mentioned 

ti to UNESCO that it devote particular atten.tion, 
~,: ~ ·.:' cf :::Pl£SJ~~ ng 

to regionn where women had as yet no voice in 
' . . ·. ~ 

t She m.t<nosted that the Conrw.ission ehocld hLwe 
. :: :: j c!' tr.u:r cour. r:r. co~ 

: '~ ... 
• • r' :_: ~ t •.eo :o work vi th UNFSCO tmmrd that end. 

, . , ·' 
1 
~:~nr.:o LEDON (He.xico) agreed that prior::. ty should be given . ~ . . ' 

, .... " , Jl~UcJ.l r:ght:::;, end eecc:1d. to education that \-rould enc\lle women . ' . ~ . 

. . , ~~.:::: r1chto in e reoponsible •;uy. 

l:- 1 . ::. :,!)j'{,\ (B;.rclo't'uDoian Soviet Socialist Repnblic) and 

... :•.: ·: •. \ {U:1~0:1 of Soviet Socic.l!ot Republics) said that the Russian 

,. ·.' ~-::: o: ~lc Unitod K:!r:gcol'il resolution implied that political rights 

·· . ; :-::•. ·c., 17,nntcu until after educatiolli'll opportunities had :prepc.red 

• ~·. ~-=- U·.u~, en iceo. whtc~~ was contrC;.ry to the Coillllliosion's position on 

)';J, L:.?.\l'C~UX (Frc.nco) stated that the ~onch text was equally confusing. 

l" '' ::',1I:::.RL.\l;D (United Kin(l;dom) assured the Col:lmliEeion that the 

··. ':;; : c:.~n.1 the resolution wris solely to str-eo3 the importance of 

. ~ ' ~"' "' , 
· ..... cp:~-Jrtunitics. There lras no suggestion what.soever thu:t political · 

::: • ; ::~J1.J ;~a1t upon education:ll opportunities. 

!~·.,, .::::.=~1' (Australia) thoU{;ht that the misunderstanding would be 
~... ', :" ~ • • ..r ' r,... t 

"' "-~ .. p:ted if the first paragraph ivere deleted. 
,., 

· .~: .::-:::::..liL."..'lD (UnitE:iJ Kingdom) agreed to l<h:'s. Street's suggestion, 
\tr"' .. •' 

. · '' ::. ~'7.:.?!\~:CE::::A. (Guatemala) supported. the UnHed Kingdom proposal. 
- >,>~:') 'n ~"r 

" "- o-.m country had proved th3.t education was neceosary in 

. ·-:- ·•::-.:::\ to bo nble to use the political rights that had been granted. 
•. 

;· ... 01 • ... ,-~:-~ 
c·: ... :· ·-~~l:JtRIA (Costa Rica) stressed the priority of political 

' ·~ ·"" h·" ....... •·l.,.. not yet b 
een grunted to women of her. cotmtry. 

/The CHAIRMAN 



E/CII .6/SR .9. 
Pnge 4 

Tho OH.l\IBHAN suggested. t'hn:t [); cl:tc.ft inc; · corr.mltt·oo 'composed. of th<; t:c!:'.t·~:-::J 

from. Ohin:1, tho Unitod Kinc;d.or'l; • th6 Dnitod StC1ton· of Amorico. ar.C.. tho 

· Utdon or ' Soviet Socicli'et Ropli'hiic c sr ... ould propc.rc c. r6viood ·text of ttc· 

Unit·ocl K-'1.n¢clon . rc solution. 

Consido,I._:_qti~n · of tb.) J?roposc.l by >thc I'ionbor frorr>_ Dor..r!~:n:Js:_th'lt 't~£. 

Soc~~~·Hy ~t:1cil rm.9:__~o G.,2~1:_.!~_sso~bl;z_r;;l:o~]:.cl bfl __ o.Gkcd to ~ons:.l0!. th?_ 
Poli t ic::b_Qivil nncl Ecor:or.Lic R1r,;ht:J of Women >ihon r~o.li:rJP, I'Ti th.£~.FiJllc:.tion:3 
for lYlc:nbc:r oh in in tho United._ !I D. t iogn_. 

'I;ho CRAIRt,fAN, opoaking ac the m.ombor from. Dor>.l:to.rk, askod for di scn.snion 

of tho proposal which sho had. circula.tod.. Sho p:Yi.1'1tcd out thc:.t tho Socuri ty 

Co1.mcil nncl tho Gonornl Asnembly vrould. b0 o.skod l'lcoroly to "concidor11 tho 

poli tic::..l, civil nnd economic ric;hts of wonon >vhon do~ling with c.pplicc.ticns 

for ncnbcrohip in tho Uni tocl l'bticr ... o, She sugge sted. ~ . .hc.t tJ::c cxpro:J::>ion 

11 sto.tus oi:' >Ionon" Digtt be s'.lbsti tutcd. for "poli tic::.l, ci vil.and. ccononic 

rights of womon11 
• 

Nrs. COSMA (Syria.) thought thnt "tstntus of wor:cn11 
1v:J.s too 8oncrc.lj tho 

origin::-~1 wordi'rl.g l·m.s profcrnblo. 

Niss SUT.d:ERV.ND {Unite'!- Kincdon) felt thc,t tho proposnl r,1ight ir..volvo 

o.n altorc.tion of tho Charter, in that it soor1od to l:J.y down no1v conditions 

for r:;.o:c.bor:-;r.ip. Sho pointed out thnt nc:.ny countrioe c.lrondy r.:.oribors of "cho 

United N:_:tions hnd not cro.ntod full political richts to ivot:on, c.r.d. it tlid not 

sc0111 o.clvisc.blc to insist thnt stcndo.rcln for now countries applying for 

tlcnbcrchip should bo hiGhor thnn thoco for cour1trios nlro:::dy ndni ttod. 

Hrs. URI:I.LOVA (J3~colorucsinn Soviet Socinliot Republic) fnvourei the 

Dcmi.Bh propoD::cl. Sho roforrcd. to tho fnct thnt oq_ucl righte for non n:1d 

vrorDn wore provide:d for in tho Charter; tho Cor..nisc;ion should therefore 

rcnind tho Security Co_uncil end tho Gcncro.l f,ssonbly thnt nov r.:.oDbGrG should. 

moot tho sto.::1dc:.rcls ncrood to in tho Ohc_rtor. 

Bios F.EIJYON (United Str,tos of Anoricr.~) thought thc.t in tho consiclor::.tion 

of qunllfic::tt2.ons for nolr noubors of tte United I'btions, c.ll questior..s of 

hun::m riGhts woro of oqu2.l inport.:1nco; .it would be ci nistcko to on:r;h::csizc non· 

discrimn::>..tion for rc::sons of sox r..orc;: thnn non-clincr:i.min::ttion for :::ny other 

rc·o.uon, such ns rnco ~r r e ligion. Sho could not fc.vour tho Do.nich prupoaal. 

/Mrs. COSHA (Syrin). 



\ 

. . . 
E/fJN .6/SR .9 
Page 5 

. , _ . . ___ 

~rrs. com.1A. (sy~ia) e.nd Mrs. r.EF:.uciiEuX (Franca) aGreed vi th the vie1w 

exprcosed· by the member from the United States of fl.m.erica • 
. . 

The CIL'U:ffi.ffi....."T, speaking as the member from Denmark, said that in vie-vr of 

--
tho o.rgmneY"lts .that had boen presented she 1-Tished to withdraw her resolution. 

·:: · 1:r;), res:p~!'lSe to a question iJy t:ie Chairman, the · COI·1MISSIOJII SECffi.'T.i.RY 

stated. that a number of women's i.t."ltornational organizations · had been ao·~cecl 

if they '\o-rould assist in l>~ocuring anc-1-rers from Governments. Some had· · .. · 

anmrered in the affirrr.ative, othe.L·s in the negative·, and some felt that 

questio.h."'laires were .tznnece.ssary. 

The CHA.IRMil.N pointed out -~hat there lrere · two basic questions·: 

' ( l) the nattU'e . o:f the lm.'s, and. 

(2) the application of the laws. i ·. 

... : The COU!:t.ti.SSIOJII . SECRETARY said m1e part of the questionnaire had already 

· been sent out; the t;.:o re::rain:tng parts 1rould be issued soon• In the. first 

. };art, · Goverru:r.ents had been reg,uestccl. to give as · complete answers;as possible 

with regard to the la'I-TS and their a:pplicatimi. 

The CHl\ . .IBHA .. TIJ reserved the right to p::.·esent further . suggestions. on ·the 

oubject. 

Hrs ~ - STRE.!:,~ (Australia) su;sgested that ·the g,uestionno.ire should be sent 

, to all organizations that had commuaicated vTith the Secretary-General. 

The Cm!J.vfi.GSION SECR1"TA.RY said ti1at the report from the . 

( \ 

Sub -con:m.~ ttee dealing with .communications •rould reveal that some orgaaizetions 

did not approve the q_uestionnaire. > ' 

·· Hiss KEN"ION · (United· States· of ;\.mcrica} supported Mrs. S'rRE:E.T'B sugge3tion 

· but felt · that the distribution of q-:J.estioriilaires· should not be ·'limited t() 

· -orcanizations that had written ·to the ·:secretary-General. Questionnaires 

should be sont to \3.11 national women's orGanizations:· · She also poiri.te.d. 

to ·. the . difficulti·es of collectint?' de--tailed· and complicated ·info:':"l:lation • 

·.-..·· . .. ..... 
. · ··- ... · . 



E/CN.6/SR.9 
Paee 6 · · 

The 'CID\IRNJ'J~ suggested that the , Co:m~ission night request G~verru:ents to 

form co-m.•dinatinc co1nmi ttees of all natioi~al organizations interested in tt:: 

Gtatns of iwmen; the Co:wra.ission might also ask all laree international 

oromi~ations to invite their nationaJ_ branches to lend their a:::~~stance in 

the matter. 

!vlrs. LEFAUCHEUX (Fl~ance) thoucht that Governments might reply prouptly 

if women's org:mizations uere ir.l'or:raod. ·that questionnaires had been sent to 

the former; they llOUld then urse the::.r respective Governments to speed up 

the re:piies. 

Miss JG.'NYOH (United States of AmE.>:dca) aru~ounced that the suggestion 

vTouJ.d be includ.ed in tho resolution ·vLich she vould submit on Monday. 

'l'he CHAIR..'~~'1lu'\f o.relr the Commiscion 1 s attention to document E/CN.6/5, 

:pa.::;e 6 containing Secretariat suc_;;gest,ions for the implementation of the 

reoolution of the political rights ci' ivomsn . 

. Miss KENYO~r (Unite.d States of America), · explaining her :proposal (document 

E/cir.6/lO) said that it vrac to place at the disposal of recently enfranchised 

womon the experience in civic matters of other rmmen who had enjoyed the righi 

to vote for some time. The United :Nr~·::;j_ons Secretariat would thus beccme a 
. . 

clcerinc house for the collection and distribution of technical infomation 

on voting procedure. The document :presented by her included, as an 

illustration, an account of the activJt,ies of the League of Ho:n:en Voters 

w'hich had been orgo.nized to promote woments participation in government in 

the Un:i. ted States. 

The representa tives of China, Syria, and Venezv.ela supported the 

United States :proposal. 

Mrs. LE.FJ',UCEEU'.L (France) considered that .. ,hile co-operation among variou 

nat1onal 1lom<:m ts organtze.tions ,.ras deaire.ble, distribution of suc)l infon:ratic 

through the United Natio~s Secretariat might be regarded by some Gover~ents 

as interference ;i.n 'their domestic raatters . . 
. ' .. 

The CHAIRM./IJJ rep).ied that the United Stateo proposal was r1erely to 
encourage ·vromen to organize societies for education in citizenship. 

/In reply 



E/CH .6/SR. 9 
Pae:,e ·r 

In reply to a question by Mrs. URII.LOVA (Byel0rusnian Soviet Socialist 

Re1:ub.lic), Miss KE1"YON (United. States of America) eX"£;1ained that the LeBorrue 

of i.J'omen Voters had only been cited as an exallple . and had no con..'"lection 

'\·lith the reBolution pro·Qer. The League consisted of all women ci tizeno v:ho 

wished to join it. There might be, in other countries,- similar orGanizations 

i!l a pooition to furnish such information. 

In reply to a question by J:virs. H.ANID ALI (India) ~-l:Lss IillUYON stated 

that all women citizens, regardless of race, creed or colour '\rtre eligible 

i'or mem.berohip in the League of Uomcm. Voters. 

Mrs. LEFAUCEEUX (France) stressed that official action could onlJr be 

tal;:en by the respective GoveY-:u:u.ents. 

Miss :(E}ITON (United States of ~~~rica) replied that distribution of 

information 1-muld be on a voluntary basin; interested Governments' 

organizations or individuals m:isht approach the Secret&riat for such 

She acreed to the deletion of the exi?ression "of a nc·n-pa.rtisr.n 

chm·acter" at the bottom of page 2 (document E/CN.6/10), suggested by the 

representative of the Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic. 

rECISION: The Commission app~oved, by l2 votes to 2 1 with 1 
abstenticn, the United States propos~l. 

Consideration of the Byelorussian and Australian Proposals Pert<'.ining to 
· :Re:i:at.imifl ui th l{on-Gover~cntal Orgnnizations and .~..gen:.e11+. s for Re r:.r'ing 
't1i0ir'F:i.evis. (Item 12 of tho Provisional Agenda,. 

DECISIOU: The Commission decided to postpone dincussion of that 
c;.uestion until both proposed texts had been circulated. 

l!J:·s. S'ITh...""ET (Australia) drawing the Cormnission' s attention to \~:a~:umont 

E/CN.6/9, rage 4, paragrE1ph 2 dealing "'vith provisions relatir..g to eg.'.lality 

for women i.P t'econt internationul peace treaties, 6IDfihacized the importance 

of st:.ch provisions. It lras for tho first time that wo~on' s rights 'lvcre 

sai'eguo.rdod in peace t:r,ea·~ies. She therefore moved the following resolution: 

':Tr..o Commission on the Status of vlomen wishes to expreos its 

S!'atification at the inclusion in the peace treaties 1-;i·~h Rvu::;umia, 

/Italy, 



E/CN~n/$R.9 
Page 8 , 

Italy, Hungary, Bulgaria end Finlo.nd of provisions tho.t req'.l.iro th:.~ 

there shall be no di ucrimination by the (Sovc:r:nments of these co:1..1.t ri.;:;: 

on the ground.s of sex in tho enjoyment of human rights •. " 

DI.:CI3ION: The Comicsion . unnr..inously adopted the resolution prosor;.t~: 
by t ho Australian t1ember. · 

Tho nceting rose at 5:15 p,m. 




